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Dear R.12-03-014:

Energy Division is hosting a workshop where the CAISO will present deterministic modeling 
results for the 2012 LTPP Operational Flexibility/Renewable Integration Studies of the Base 
Case Scenario adopted in D.12-12-010. This workshop is intended to inform parties and help 
address questions on the Base Case results. For further information, contact Nat Skinner at 
nws@cpuc.ca.gov. The workshop will take place in the Auditorium at the CPUC, 505 Van 
Ness Ave, San Francisco, on April 24, 2013 from 10:00AM to 4:00PM.

We will also provide this workshop over WebEx. More information and materials will be sent 
to the service list closer to the workshop.

Meeting information

Topic: LTPP: Operating Flexibility/Renewable Integration Base Case Workshop - R12-03-014 
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013
Time: 10:00 am, Pacific Daylight Time (San Francisco, GMT-07:00)
Meeting Number: 749 519 939 
Meeting Password: itpp

To start or join the online meeting

Go to
https://van.webex.eom/van/i.php?ED=202738302&UID=491292852&PW=NZWM0MTAzYTBk&RT=MiM0

Teleconference information

Caii-ln number: 1-866-812-8481 
Participant code: 9058288#

For assistance

1. Go to https://van.webex.com/van/mc
2. On the left navigation bar, click "Support".
To update this meeting to your calendar program (for example Microsoft Outlook), click this link: 
https://van.webex.com/van/i.php?ED=202738302&UID=491292852&ICS=MIU3&LD=1&RD=2&ST=1&SH 
/U u De ACe L mr69 E=

To check whether you have the appropriate players installed for UCF (Universal Communications 
Format) rich media files, go to https://van.webex.com/van/svstemdiaqnosis.php.

http://www.webex.com
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Nathaniel W. Skinner

Generation and Transmission Planning

California Public Utilities Commission

415-703-1393 (office)

415-703-1292 (fax)

nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov
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